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From: Emily Arteche

To: "Jay Regenstreif"

Subject: FW: Klahanie annexation

Date: Friday, August 15, 2014 1:34:00 PM
Attachments: Exhibit J_ AM_Water_Sewer_Fire_Confirm.pdf

Forgot to include question 1. Under general.

G. General

1. In case of extensions of services, has an annexation agreement been
required? If so, please attach a recorded copy of this agreement.

From: Emily Arteche

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2014 12:59 PM
To: 'Jay Regenstreif'

Subject: Klahanie annexation

Hi Jay, as you know we are preparing for this annexation with an NOI to the BRB this December.
You've probably been contacted by the city to answer the questions about Water/Sewer already. Is
that correct? The last time | did this we submitted a copy of an email that indicated you reviewed
this information when we submitted to the BRB for Aldarra/Montaine. I'd like to include your
response this time as well as an exhibit. If you’ve already responded to the below questions would
you mind just sending me a quick email response?

State whether the proposed action would result in a change in any of the
following services. If so, provide the following detailed information both on
current service and on service following the proposed action, in order to allow for
comparison. If there would be no change, name current service providers.

1. Water
a) Directly or by contract?
b) Storage location(s), capacity?
c) Mains to serve the area (diameter; location)
d) Pressure station location and measured flow
e) Capacity available?
f) Water source (wells, Seattle, etc.)
g) Financing of proposed service (LID, ULID, Developer Extension, etc.)

Sewer Service
a) Directly or by contract?
b) Mains to service the area (diameter; location)
c) Gravity or Lift Station required?
d) Disposal (Metro; city or district treatment plant)?
e) Capacity available?
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Emily Arteche

From: Jay Regenstreif [jay.regenstreif@sammplat.wa.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:23 AM

To: Emily Arteche

Subject: RE: Aldarra/Montaine BRB questions for notice of intention
Attachments: City of Samm Aldarra-Montaine Notice of Intention Questions.doc
Emily,

Here are my answers. Let me know if you need any more information.

Jay Regenstreif, P.E.

Planning Engineer

Sammamish Plateau Water & Sewer District
1510 228th Avenue SE

Sammamish, WA 98075

425-392-6256
jay.regenstreif@sammplat.wa.org

From: Emily Arteche [mailto:earteche@ci.sammamish.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 3:25 PM

To: Jay Regenstreif

Subject: Aldarra/Montaine BRB questions for notice of intention

Hi Jay, I've included a map of the proposed annexation area for A/M. Only the area in purple is proposed to be
annexed. We are still waiting on a 60 percent petition but we understand that the neighborhoods will be coming
forward shortly. Would you please complete the questions below like you did for Ravenhill?

Thank you.

Emily Arteche

City of Sammamish

801 228th Avenue SE
Sammamish, WA 98075
425-295-0522

From: Jay Regenstreif [mailto:jay.regenstreif@sammplat.wa.org]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Emily Arteche

Subject: RE: Ravenhill, (Marivaux) BRB questions for notice of intention

Emily,
| have attached a document with our answers regarding Water and Sewer service. | only answered question 1 of the
General section.

Jay Regenstreif, P.E.
Planning Engineer





From: Mike Sauerwein

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 1:32 PM
To: 'king27 @nwlink.com'

Cc: Emily Arteche; Kamuron Gurol

Subject: Aldarra/Montaine Subdivisions

Chief Connor:

The City is required to formally notify Fire District 27 that we have received an annexation petition from the
Aldarra/Montaine subdivisions...

As you are aware the City of Sammamish was petitioned for an annexation by the Aldarra/Montaine

subdivisions. The 60% petition will be reviewed by the Sammamish City Council on March 2, 2010(see
schedule below).

o Feb. 101 send notice to paper for 60% ord.

o Feb. 151 notice published in paper for 60% ord.

o Feb. 24" Council 60% packet material due

o March 2" Council 1% reading 60%

o March 9" Council Study Session with Financial Analysis

o March 151 : Meeting with Chief Conner and Representatives of Fire District 27

o March 16" Council 2" reading of 60%

o March 171" NOI packet bundled and mailed.

o March 19" NOI submittal received by BRB (invoke jurisdiction and start of 120 window)
o April 8" BRB Meeting

o May (3" week) BRB Hearing (TBD)

o June 101" BRB Meeting and Decision (start of 30 day appeal) and 30 notice to government agencies
o July 10! Annexation Effective Date

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mike Sauerwein

Director of Administrative Services
City of Sammamish

801 228th Ave, SE

Sammamish, WA 98075

(425) 295-0500

file:///P|/...Share/Community%20Development-%20PLANNING/Annexations/Aldrarra_Montaine/NOI/Aldarra_Montaine_Fire_District.htm[2/25/2010 9:02:02 AM]





		Local Disk

		P:\All Share\Community Development- PLANNING\Annexations\Aldrarra_Montaine\NOI\Aldarra_Montaine_Fire_District.htm






Exhibit |

Thanks for your help!

Emily Arteche, Sr. Planner
City of Sammamish
425-295-0522





